

From: Russell, Richard
Sent: Tue, 5 Aug 2025 21:57:40 +0000
To: Jereza, Catherine
Cc: Young, James
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Info on JH Cambell of note

Our pleasure

From: Jereza, Catherine <catherine.jereza@hq.doe.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, August 5, 2025 5:35:44 PM
To: Russell, Richard <RRussell@nma.org>
Cc: Young, James <jyoung@nma.org>
Subject: RE: Info on JH Cambell of note

Hi Richard – thank you so much! This is incredible news and amazing facts.

I really appreciate the information. I saw the loudly trumpeted costs but not the benefits. It's helpful in supporting the Administration's case for action.

Thanks again!
Katie

Catherine (Katie) Jereza
Sr. Advisor, Undersecretary for Infrastructure

From: Russell, Richard <RRussell@nma.org>
Sent: Tuesday, August 5, 2025 3:42 PM
To: Jereza, Catherine <catherine.jereza@hq.doe.gov>
Cc: Young, James <jyoung@nma.org>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Info on JH Cambell of note

Katie – James suggested I share this with you.

Trump Admin's saving J.H. Campbell not only (b) (4)

Below is useful analysis from Energy Ventures Analysis. (b) (4)

--

Conor,

I extended the attached analysis to include (b) (4)

• (b) (4)
•
•
•
•
•

Based on our analysis, (b) (4)

It's worth noting that this analysis only covers (b) (4)

Hope this helps. Let us know if you have any follow-up questions.

Thanks
Phillip

(b) (4)

(b) (4)



Phillip Graeter

Director

Energy & Environmental Markets

O: (b) (6) | M: (b) (6)

8045 Leesburg Pike, Suite 200

Vienna, VA 22182-2760

graeter@evainc.com



NMA

**National
Mining
Association**

Richard M. Russell

Senior Vice President of Government and Political Affairs

National Mining Association

101 Constitution Ave. NW, Suite 500 East

Washington, D.C. 20001

Direct: (b) (6)

rrussell@nma.org

This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system.
Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.

Caution: This is an external email. Please take care when clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt, contact NMA's Director of IT.

This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system.
Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.
